Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on June 6, 2022 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve May 16th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes. Trustees Rusciolelli and Landess abstained.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to ratify emergency sewer repair by Petersburg Excavation not to exceed \$6000. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve contract change for fireworks for National Night Out due to an increase in price up to \$4266. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report. Trustee Charles inquired about the Fishing Derby and dirt for ball diamonds. Superintendent Lyons gave the dates for the Fishing Derby as June 17 and 18 and replied that dirt would be delivered when weather cooperates.

Chief Lawley, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report. Mayor Rader reported that the Library should be receiving the grant they applied for and then the project would be bid for.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, made a motion to approve the rental of inflatables for National Night Out and the Car Show for \$975. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to approve equipment for the Gas Department at \$2782.47. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, made a motion to approve oil and chip projects for streets out of the MFT Funds at \$37,518. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Landess made a motion to approve gutters for the Jamestown subdivision out of the MFT Funds at \$7,854. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Landess made a motion to waive bids and approve sidewalks projects by S&W for \$27,554 from MFT and Corporate Funds. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Landess voted yes. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Landess wade a motion to approve \$8874 to purchase concrete from the MFT Funds. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, had nothing to report.

Mayor Rader, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:21 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to re-enter Open Session at 7:47 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:48 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

_____ Mayor

_____ Date

_____Clerk